INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 709
Duluth Public Schools
4316 Rice Lake Rd Suite 108
Duluth, Minnesota 55811
(218) 336-8738

MEMORANDUM
To: Cathy Erickson, CFO/Executive Director of Business Services
From: Tony Kelekovich, Supervisor of Purchasing

Subject:  Bid-1304 Bakery Products

Date: May 26, 2022

Bids for Bakery Products for Child Nutrition — District Wide for the period July 1, 2022 through June 30,
2023 were advertised in the Duluth News Tribune and sent to three (3) regional providers of bakery
products. ISD 709 reserves the right to renew for an additional one (1) year period, July 1, 2023 through
June 30, 2024 by mutual agreement.

There were two (2) responses:

VENDOR AMOUNT
Bimbo Bakeries $ 24,285.00
Kernersville NC

Pan-O-Gold $20,900.00
St. Cloud MN

It is recommended that the bid as submitted by Pan-O-Gold in the total estimated amount of $ 20,900.00 be
accepted.

Fund: 02 E 005 770 701 490 000
Program: Child Nutrition — District Wide

Fund Custodian: Cathy Erickson/Sheila Oak




Bimbo Bakeries
Kernersville NC

Great Harvest Bread Company
Duluth MN

Pan-0O-Gold Baking Company
St Cloud MN

VENDOR LIST/TABULATION

BID-1304 BAKERY PRODUCTS

$ 24,285.00

No Response

$20,900.00
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